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Tennessee Valley Authority

ATTN: Mr. L. M. Mills, Manager
Nuclear Regulation and Safety

400 Chestnut Street, Tower II

Chattanooga, Tennessee 37401

Gentlemen:

We are in the process of reviewing your application for the storage of new
fuel at Bellefonte Nuclear Plant Unit 2. The information provided by the
application of January 23, 1981, as supplemented May §, 1981, does not provide
sufficient details of the spent fuel racks for us to make an independent
calculation of the neutron multiplication factor. Please provide us with 2
detailed drawing of the fuel racks showing the dimensions, materials of con-
struction, and material thickness between asseub11es.

Based on the conversation u-ith-m- Percy Hamns on "Iay- 14, 1981 we expect = s
TVA to provide justification for proprietary withholding of the ?nfomation
sent with the May 6, 1981, letter.

Sincerely,

Origi-al Signed Byt

R. L. Steveason

Robert L. Stevenson

Uranium Process Licensing Section

Uranium Fuel Licensing Branch

Division of Fuel Cycle and
Materfal Safety
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